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Juan G. Vasquez

From: Jay@elpasophoenixpumps.com

Sent:  Thursday, July 31, 2014 10:57 AM

To: Juan G, Vasquez

Cc: EugeneP@elpasophoenixpumps.com; daniell@elpasophoenixpumps.com

Subject: RE: Quote for two pumps assemble with motors
Dear Juan,

Here's the revised quote with Freight to Laredo...

Option #1
lea  Peerless model 12LD-2 stage

Submersible Turbine Pump, CI Bowl construction-THD Column/I1-1/2" SS shaft/Suction Bell

UNIT PRICE: $6,482.00
DELIVERY: 6-8 wks

FOB: Laredo, TX

WT: 425 Lbs

Option #2
fea  Peerless model 12LD-3 stage

Submersible Turbine Pump, CI Bowl construction-THD Column/1-1/2" 8§ shaft/Suction Bell

UNIT PRICE: $7,519.00
DELIVERY: 3-4 wks

FOB: Laredo, TX

WT: 528 Lbs

lea HITACHT 1aHIT4-50-4
10 Submersible Hitachi Motor: 50HP, 1800RPM, 3ph, 460v, 60z,

UNIT PRICE: $18,360.00
DELIVERY: 1-2 wks

FOB: Laredo, TX

WT: 510 Lbs

Should you have any questions regarding our offer, please, don’t hesitate to contact our office.

Thank you,

Say Alvares

President
Applications Engineer

S5 1L PASO PHOENIK PUMPS, INC.

26 Butterfield Trail Blvd. /EI Paso, TX 79906

#®915.757.1300 Fax 915.757.1322

Email: Jay@PhoenixPumps.com / www,PhoenixPumps.com

Confidentiality Notice

This transmission, and any and all documents accompanying it, contain information from Phoenix Pumps, Inc. which is confidential and/or privileged. The
information is intended to be used by the individual or entity named on this transmission sheel. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any
disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this telecopy information is prohibited. If you have received this lransmission in error, please notify
us by telephone immediately.
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